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Additional revisions to the plan have been made to reflect ongoing initiatives that have
affected implementation of the compensatory education plan.  These initiatives include
staff availability due to the pandemic, contact tracing, quarantine protocols, substitute
shortages, staffing shortages, and implementation of AB 130.  An updated draft plan is
provided for the CDE’s review.

As shared in its prior updates, the District has met with its Community Advisory
Committee (“CAC”), Warmline, and the Disability Rights of California (“DRC”)
regarding the contents of the plan.  These collaborative efforts have allowed the District
to share the rationale and purpose behind the plan and receive feedback and suggestions
on how to make it more accessible and clearer to the community.  SCUSD continues to
refine the plan in collaboration with community input and its partners and will present
the plan to our governing board in November.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.  Thank you for your collaboration
on this matter.

Sincerely,

/s/Raoul Bozio
Raoul Bozio
In-House Counsel


